



PCU026887



Department of Planning & Infrastructure
Major Projects Assessment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

11 OCT 2011

Attention: Chris King

**SHOALHAVEN CITY COUNCIL - LOT 7003 DP 1132679, NOWRA - REQUEST FOR
DIRECTOR-GENERAL'S REQUIREMENTS FOR SHOALHAVEN CANCER CARE
CENTRE**

Dear Sir

Reference is made to your letter dated 6 October 2011 regarding the subject proposal forwarded to the Roads and Traffic Authority (RTA) for consideration.

The preliminary traffic report states that the site is expected to generate approximately 180-190 vehicle movements per day. Given that the proposal is located on a local road and the junction treatments of the local road network with the Princes Highway in the vicinity of the site are adequate to cater for the increased traffic associated with the proposal, the RTA does not consider that the proposal will have a significant impact on the classified road network. In this regard the RTA considers the Draft Director-General's Requirements to be adequate and does not have any specific issues that it needs addressed in the final traffic report.

If you have any questions please contact Tim Webster on 4221 2769.

Yours faithfully

Brian Lefoe
Manager, Road Safety and Traffic Management
Southern Operations and Engineering Services

(Cc Shoalhaven City Council via email)

Department of Planning
Received
13 OCT 2011
Scanning Room